
 1 

T H E  

KOSCIUSZKO FOUNDATION 
The American Center of Polish Culture 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2008 Annual Report



 2 

 
Contents 
 
 
 

THE MISSION OF THE KOSCIUSZKO FOUNDATION    3 

U.S. AND POLISH ACADEMIC ADVISORY COMMITTEE   4 

EXCHANGE FELLOWSHIPS AND GRANTS FOR POLISH CITIZENS  5 

SCHOLARSHIPS IN THE HUMANITIES      6 

POLISH STUDIES                 10 

SCHOLARSHIPS IN THE SCIENCES                11 

SCHOLARSHIPS IN LAW, ECONOMICS AND BUSINESS             12 

THE DOMESTIC SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAMS             13 

DOMESTIC TUITION SCHOLARSHIPS               13 

SUMMER STUDY ABROAD PROGRAM              27 

THE YEAR ABROAD PROGRAM IN POLAND             29 

GRADUATE STUDIES AND RESEARCH IN POLAND             30 

SPECIAL AND TRAVEL GRANTS               31 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS                36 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 



 3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Mission of the Kosciuszko Foundation 
 
 
 

 
 
Founded in 1925, the Kosciuszko Foundation is dedicated to promoting and 
strengthening understanding and friendship between the peoples of 
Poland and the United States through educational, scientific and cultural 
exchanges and other related programs and activities. It awards fellowships 
and grants to graduate student scholars, scientists, professionals and artists 
and helps to increase the visibility and prestige of Polish culture in America·V 
pluralistic society by sponsoring exhibits, publications, film festivals, 
performing arts such as concerts and recitals, and assists other institutions 
with similar goals. 
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U.S. and Polish Academic Advisory 
Committee - 2008 

 
The Foundation would like to take this opportunity to express its sincere appreciation to 
the members of the U.S. and Polish Academic Advisory Committees, whose members 
review and interview all of the applicants for the Fellowships and Grants Program. 
 
The 2008 U.S. Academic Committee is composed of: 
 
 

Prof. Thomas E. Bird Department of European Languages 
and Literatures, Queens College, New 
York.   

Prof. Henry Bokuniewicz Marine Science Research Center, State 
University of New York at Stony Brook.  

Mr. Joseph E. Gore, Esq. President and Executive Director, The 
Kosciuszko Foundation, Inc.   

Prof. Thaddeus V. Gromada Executive Director, The Polish Institute of 
Arts and Sciences of America, New York. 

Dr. Bill Johnston Second Language Studies and 
Comparative Literature, Indiana 
University, Bloomington, Indiana.  

Dr. Christopher Lange SUNY, Health Science Center, Brooklyn, 
New York. 

Dr. John Micgiel East Central European Center, Columbia 
University, New York.  

Dr. Ewa Radwanska, M.D. Ph.D. Rush University Medical Center in 
Chicago.   

 
Members of the Polish Academic Advisory Committee include: 
 

Dr. Maria Ciemerych Department of Biology, Institute of 
Zoology, Warsaw University.                      
A Kosciuszko Foundation Fellow in the 
academic year 2000/01 at Harvard 
Medical School, Dana-Faber Cancer 
Institute.   

Dr. Andrzej Dakowski Director of the Polish Fulbright 
Commission in Warsaw. 

Prof. Andrzej Harasimowicz Warsaw University, Center for Europe.  A 
Kosciuszko Foundation/Semper Polonia 
Visiting Fellow in the year 2005/06 at 
Columbia University in New York.  

Prof. Zbigniew Lasocik Institute of Crime Prevention and 
Rehabilitation, Warsaw University.            
A Kosciuszko Foundation Fellow in the 
year 2000/01 at John Jay College of 
Criminal Justice in New York.   

Prof. Wladyslaw Miodunka Deputy Rector of the Jagiellonian 
University, Institute of the Polish 
Language and Culture in the World.      
A Kosciuszko Foundation Teaching 
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Fellow in the academic year 1989/90 at 
Stanford University, Stanford, California.   

Prof. Alojzy Z. Nowak Dean, Faculty of Management, Warsaw 
University, Warsaw, Poland.  

Prof. Marek Ziolkowski Warsaw School of Social Psychology, 
Warsaw, Poland. Vice Marshal of the 
Polish Senate.  A Kosciuszko Foundation 
Teaching Fellow in the academic year 
1995/96 at the University of Illinois at 
Chicago, College of Liberal Arts and 
Political Science Department.   

Prof. Agata Bielik-Robson Institute of Philosophy and Sociology, 
Polish Academy of Science in Warsaw, 
Poland.  A Kosciuszko Foundation Fellow 
in the academic year 2004/05 at the 
Whitney Humanities Center, Yale 
University.    

 
EXCHANGE FELLOWSHIPS AND GRANTS FOR 
POLISH CITIZENS 
 
KOSCIUSZKO FOUNDATION FELLOWSHIPS AND 
GRANTS are awarded annually to Polish 
citizens for advanced study/research 
and teaching at universities, institutions 
of higher learning and scientific/medical 
centers in the United States. 
 
Under the program, The Foundation 
awards Fellowships to postgraduate 
scholars, professionals or artists with 
degrees. Grants are awarded to those 
without doctoral degrees.  Fellowships 
and Grants are awarded for 3, 6, or 10 
month periods, depending on the 
nature and scope of the research 
project, the recommendations of the 
American institution of higher learning, 
and the U.S. and Polish Academic 
Advisory Committees. 
 
During fiscal year 2008, 29 Polish scholars 
and scientists successfully completed 
their scholarly and scientific projects, 
receiving nearly $500,000 in support from 
the Foundation.  The Fellows and 
Grantees had been carefully chosen for 
the program in a highly selective 
process of screening, including personal 
interviews in Warsaw. Among them were 

six Teaching Fellowships as part of 
continuous support for Polish Studies 
programs at various American 
universities since 1992. 
 
During the 2007/08 academic year the 
Foundation sponsored Teaching 
Fellowships at: University of Connecticut 
at Storrs; University at Buffalo, The State 
University of New York; University of 
Indiana at Bloomington; Rice University, 
Houston, Texas, University of 
Massachusetts at Amherst and Hunter 
College, City University of New York.   
 
In addition to funding, the Foundation 
provides support to the Fellows and 
Grantees prior to their arrival and during 
their stay in the United States.  Every 
effort is made to help the participants 
and their families with travel, housing, 
medical insurance, visa and U.S. 
homeland security procedures.  
Foundation staff contact Fellows and 
Grantees frequently throughout their 
stay in the United States. Whenever 
feasible, Foundation staff conduct exit 
interviews and each participant submits 
a final written activities report.
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Scholarships in the Hum
anities 

 G
rantees/Fellow

s 
Position 

Subject of Research/Study 
A

m
ount 

Fund 
BA

N
KA

, KRYSTYN
A

  
D

eputy D
irector, The 

State A
rchive in Plock.  

Five m
onth grant to conduct research on 

HeUbeUW HooYeU·V Relief O
SeUaWionV in 

Poland D
uring and A

fter the First and 
Second W

orld W
ars at the archives of the 

Polish Institute of A
rts and Sciences in 

A
m

erica in N
ew

 York.  Invited by Professor 
Thad

deus V.  G
rom

ada
.   

$11,710  
The KF 
Scholarship Fund 

BA
RTC

ZA
K, KA

C
PER  

A
ssistant Professor, 

D
epartm

ent of 
A

m
erican Literature, 

University of Lodz.  

Three m
onth fellow

ship to conduct 
research on A

m
erican poetry, pragm

a
tic 

aesthetics a
nd its uses for a theory of 

poetics at Florida A
tlantic University, 

D
orothy F. Schm

idt C
ollege of Arts and 

Letters w
ith Prof. Richard Shusterm

an.    

$9,970  
 Roehr  and 
Zaleski Fund

s 

FIN
, A

N
N

A
 

Ph.D
. candidate, 

Faculty of International 
and Political Studies, 
Jagiellonian University, 
Krakow

.   

Three m
onth grant to cond

uct research on 
Ukrainians a

nd Poles in A
m

erica
·V S

lXralistic 
society at the Polish Institute of Arts and 
Sciences in A

m
erica w

ith Professor 
Thad

deus V. G
rom

ada and at the archives 
of the Shevchenko Scientific Society in the 
USA

 in N
ew

 York.   

$7,650 
Bauer Fund 

KA
ZM

IERC
ZA

K, JA
N

USZ 
A

ssistant Professor, 
School of English, 
D

epartm
ent of Polish, 

British and Polish 
A

m
erican C

ultural 
Relations, A

d
a

m
 

M
ickiew

icz University, 
Poznan.  

Three m
onth fellow

ship to conduct 
research entitled C

rossing C
ultures, Literary 

Representations of A
m

erica a
nd Poland: 

A
n A

nthropological Perspective at the 
D

epartm
ent of A

m
erican Studies, University 

of M
aryland w

ith Professor John L. 
C

aughey.  

$9,970 
Zelosky Fund

 

KIERZKO
W

SKI, M
IC

HA
L 

Ph.D
. candidate in 

History, A
d

a
m

 
M

ickiew
icz University, 

Four m
onth grant to conduct research 

tow
ards his Ph.D

. thesis on O
ral History a

s a
 

Research M
ethod in Historical Studies: A

 
M

ethodological Study at the University at 

$10,200 
Bauer Fund 
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G
rantees/Fellow

s 
Position 

Subject of Research/Study 
A

m
ount 

Fund 
Poznan.  

Buffalo, The State University of N
ew

 York 
w

ith Professor M
ichael Frish.   

KUJA
W

A
, KA

RO
L  

Ph.D
. candidate in 

History, A
d

a
m

 
M

ickiew
icz University, 

Poznan.  

Four m
onth grant to conduct research 

tow
ards his Ph.D

. thesis on M
XVlim

V· A
cWiYiW\ 

in Yugoslav Territory Betw
een 1990 and 2006 

at the University of Pittsburgh, C
enter for 

Russian and East European Studies w
ith 

Professor Robert M
. Hayden.  

$10,200 
Bauer Fund 

KW
IA

TKO
W

SKA
-ZA

K, 
KA

TA
RZYN

A
 

Librarian, A
cquisition 

D
epartm

ent, The 
N

ational Library in 
W

a
rsaw

.  

Five m
onth grant to conduct research on 

the archives of the Polish Institute of A
rts 

and Sciences in A
m

erica in N
ew

 York to 
create the A

lfred Jurzykow
ski M

em
orial 

Library and archival d
atab

a
se w

ith 
Professor Thaddeus V. G

rom
ada

.  

$11,710 
The Stanislas 
C

hylinski Fund 

M
A

RKIEW
IC

Z, TO
M

A
SZ 

A
ssistant Professor, 

D
epartm

ent of 
Papyrology, Institute of 
A

rcheology, W
arsaw

 
University.  

Three m
onth fellow

ship to conduct 
research on G

reek and Egyptian 
docum

entary sources relating to d
ebts from

 
G

reco-Rom
an Egypt in order to advance 

the und
erstanding of the role of credit in 

the ancient econom
y at the D

epartm
ent of 

C
lassics, Stanford University w

ith Professor 
J.G

. M
anning.   

$9,970 
Sendzim

ir and 
C

hylinski I Fund
s 

M
A

TERA
, PA

ULIN
A

 
A

ssistant Professor, 
Faculty of International 
Studies, D

epartm
ent of 

A
m

erican Studies, Lodz 
University.    

Three m
onth fellow

ship to conduct 
research on the history of A

m
erican-

European relations entitled:  The im
pact of 

Econom
ic Issues on A

m
erican Policy tow

ard 
W

estern Europe d
uring the presidency of 

Richard M
. N

ixon at the A
m

erican University 
in W

ashington, D
.C

. w
ith Professor Susan 

Ha
m

m
ond

.    

$9,970 
Bauer Fund 

M
A

ZURKIEW
IC

Z, A
N

N
A

 
 A

ssistant Professor, 
D

epartm
ent of History, 

University of G
dansk. 

Five m
onth fellow

ship to conduct research 
on The Role of the A

ssem
bly of the C

aptive 
European N

ations in the A
m

erican Policy of 
C

ontaining C
om

m
unism

 at the Im
m

igration 
History C

enter, University of M
innesota w

ith 

$14,100 
M

ilew
ski Fund
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G
rantees/Fellow

s 
Position 

Subject of Research/Study 
A

m
ount 

Fund 
Professor D

onna R. G
abaccia and at the 

Hoover Institution Library and A
rchives.   

M
O

SC
IC

KI, PA
W

EL 
Ph.D

. candidate in 
Polish Philology, 
Jagiellonian University, 
Krakow

. 

Three m
onth grant to cond

uct research 
tow

ards his Ph.D
. thesis on Literary Theory 

and Postsecular Thought at the 
D

epartm
ent of G

erm
anic Studies, University 

of C
hicago w

ith Professors Eric L. Santner, 
D

avid E. W
ellbery and Jona

than Lear.   

$7,650 
KF Scholarship

 
and Tarski Fund

s 

N
YKIEL, JO

A
N

N
A

 
A

ssistant Professor, 
D

epartm
ent of English, 

University of Silesia in 
Katow

ice.  

Three m
onth fellow

ship to conduct 
research on the evolution of English ellipsis, 
including structural, logical and d

iscourse-
based perspectives at the D

epartm
ent of 

Linguistics, Stanford University w
ith Professor 

Ivan A
. Sag.  

$9,970 
The Zelosky Fund 

PA
TZER, HELEN

A
 

Ph.D
. student, Institute 

of Ethnology a
nd 

C
ultural Anthropology, 

W
a

rsaw
 University. 

Three m
onth grant to cond

uct research 
tow

ards her Ph.D
. thesis entitled:  The 

Renegotiation of Fam
ily Ties in the Process 

of M
igration ² The C

ase of the Philippino in 
Boston at the D

epartm
ent of A

nthropology, 
Harvard University w

ith Professors M
ichael 

Herzfeld, Eng Seng H
o and Peggy Levitt.   

$7,650 
Zaleski Fund

 

SO
LTYSIK, A

LEKSA
N

DER 
Ph.D

. candidate in 
History, Jagiellonian 
University.  

Four m
onth grant to conduct research 

tow
ards his doctoral d

issertation on Polish 
C

onsula
U Se

UYic
e

·V e
ffR

UWV WR
 a

VViVW PR
liVh 

citizens during W
orld W

ar II at the Hoover 
Institution on W

ar, Revolution and Peace 
and East European C

ollection at Stanford 
University w

ith D
r. M

aciej Siekierski.   

$10,200 
Bauer Fund 

STA
JN

IA
K, M

IC
HA

L 
M

.A
. student of 

C
inem

atography, Polish 
N

ational Film
 School in 

Lodz.  

Three m
onth grant to becom

e acquainted 
w

ith the techniques of A
m

erican 
cinem

atography through practical 
experience of w

orking w
ith the A

m
erican 

cinem
atographer A

d
a

m
 Holender.   

$7,650 
Spiezny Fund

 

SZA
LEK, EW

A
 

Ph.D
. candidate in 

Four m
onth grant to conduct research 

$10,200 
Bauer Fund 
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G
rantees/Fellow

s 
Position 

Subject of Research/Study 
A

m
ount 

Fund 
M

usicology, the 
C

atholic University of 
Lublin. 

tow
ards her Ph.D

. thesis entitled:  G
regorian 

C
hant in Research of the Second Half of 

the 20
th C

entury M
usicology at the 

University of C
hicago w

ith Professor A
nne 

W
. Robertson, the University of Texas w

ith 
Professor Luisa N

ardini and at the Florida 
State University w

ith Professor C
harles E. 

Brew
er.   

TC
HO

RZEW
SKI, JA

KUB 
M

.A
. in Piano, F. C

hopin 
A

ca
dem

y of M
usic in 

W
roclaw

. 

A
 grant tow

ards living expenses during his 
participation in the Professional Studies 
D

iplom
a in Instrum

ental Perform
ance under 

the supervision of Professor M
cC

ray at the 
San Francisco C

onservatory of M
usic.  

$10,000 
C

ierpik Fund 



PO
LISH STUDIES SC

HO
LA

RS 
 Fellow

s 
Position 

Subject of Research/Study 
A

m
ount 

Fund 
DA

BRO
W

SKI, 
M

A
LG

O
RZA

TA
   

Professor, D
epartm

ent of 
Byzantine Studies, 
University of Lodz. 

Ten m
onth teaching fellow

ship to teach courses in 
the Polish Studies Program

 a
t Rice University  

$30,500  
The Stanislas 
C

hylinski Fund 

JO
ZEFO

W
IC

Z, 
SLA

W
O

M
IR 

A
ssistant Professor, Institute 

of Political Studies, W
arsa

w
 

University, Faculty of 
Journalism

 a
nd Political 

Science.   

Ten m
onth teaching fellow

ship to teach courses in 
the Polish Studies Program

 a
t Sta

te University of 
N

ew
 York at Buffalo.   

$30,500 
The Stanislas 
C

hylinski Fund 

PA
M

ULA
, SA

LO
M

EA
  

A
ssistant Professor, C

enter 
of the Polish Language 
and C

ulture of the W
orld

, 
Jagiellonian University.   

Ten m
onth teaching fellow

ship to teach courses in 
the Polish Studies Program

 a
t the University of 

C
onnecticut at Storrs. 

$25,500  
The Stanislas 
C

hylinski Fund 

PRO
C

HN
IA

K, W
IO

LETTA
 

A
ssistant Professor, School 

of Polish Language a
nd 

C
ulture, John Paul II 

C
atholic University of 

Lublin.  

Ten m
onth teaching fellow

ship to teach courses of 
Polish language in the Polish Studies Program

 at 
Indiana University at Bloom

ington.  A
lso, to 

conduct research on the use of literary texts in the 
G

lottodidactic process at Indiana University w
ith 

Professors Justyna Beinek and D
r. Ronald F. 

Feldstein.    

$30,500 
The Stanislas 
C

hylinski Fund 

TYSZKIEW
IC

Z, JA
KUB 

Professor, D
epartm

ent of 
History, University of 
W

roclaw
.  

Ten m
onth teaching fellow

ship to teach tw
o 

courses: A
 Thousand years of Polish History and 

C
ulture and C

hanges in C
entral Europe in the 20

th 
C

entury in the History D
epartm

ent University of 
M

assachusetts in A
m

herst.  A
lso to collect m

aterial 
for his project entitled US A

m
bassa

dors in 
C

om
m

unist Poland and Their Role in Bilateral 
Relations in 1956-68.  Invited by Professor Robert 
Rothstein, D

irector, Program
 in Slavic and East 

European Studies, University of M
assachusetts in 

A
m

herst, M
A

.  

$30,500 
The Stanislas 
C

hylinski Fund 
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Scholarships in the Sciences 
 G

rantee/Fellow
s 

Position 
Subject of Research/Study 

   A
m

ount 
 Fund 

C
ZA

RN
EC

KA
, A

N
N

A
 

Ph.D
. student, 

D
epartm

ent of 
G

enetics, Institute of 
G

enetics and 
Biotechnology, 
University of W

arsaw
. 

Five m
onth grant to conduct research on 

m
itochondrial genetics and cancer at the 

Em
ory University School of M

edicine w
ith 

Professor John A
. Petros.   

   $11,710 
The Polish 
A

m
erican 

M
edical 

A
ssociation of 

C
hicago 

C
ZA

RN
O

LESKI, M
A

RC
IN

 
A

ssistant Professor, 
Institute of 
Environm

ental Science, 
Jagiellonian University 

Three m
onth fellow

ship to conduct research 
on the evolution of therm

al clines in grow
th 

rate and
 body size of the lizard sceloporus 

undulates at the D
epartm

ent of Ecology and 
O

rganism
al Biology, Indiana State University 

w
ith D

r. M
ichael Angilletta

. 

     $9,970 
The KF 
Scholarship

 Fund  

ISZKULO
, G

RZEG
O

RZ 
Research A

ssista
nt, 

D
epartm

ent of 
System

a
tics a

nd 
G

eography of Trees, 
Polish Aca

dem
y of 

Science, Institute of 
D

endrology in Kornik. 

Three m
onth fellow

ship to conduct research 
on the Effects of the Em

erald A
sh Borer 

(A
grilus Planipennis)on the D

iversity and 
Productivity of Hardw

ood Forests at the 
D

epartm
ent of Forestry, M

ichigan State 
University w

ith Professor M
ichael B. W

alters.   

     $9,970 
The T. Sendzim

ir 
Fund 

SLEBA
RSKI, A

N
DRZEJ 

Professor, Solid State 
Physics, Institute of 
Physics, University of 
Silesia.  

Three m
onth fellow

ship to conduct research 
on the ground state properties of heavy-
Ferm

i C
e-interm

etallic com
pounds w

ith 
strongly correlated electrons at the Institute 
of Pure and A

pplied Physical Sciences, 
University of C

alifornia, San D
iego w

ith 
Professor M

. Brian M
aple.   

     $9,970 
The T. Send

zim
ir 

Fund. 

 



 
12 

Scholarships in Law
, Econom

ics and Business  
 G

rantee/Fellow
s 

Position 
Subject of Research/Study 

            A
m

ount 
Fund 

G
O

LA
B, RA

FA
L 

Ph.D
. candidate, 

Institute of C
ivil Law

, 
University of W

roclaw
, 

Faculty of Law
, 

A
d

m
inistration and 

Econom
ics. 

Six m
onth grant to participate in the Public 

Interest Law
 Initiative Program

 a
t C

olum
bia 

University Law
 School, N

ew
 York.  

            $13,350 
The Frees  Fund   

G
RZEJDZIA

K, 
LUKA

SZ 
Ph.D

. candidate in Law
 

&
 A

d
m

inistration at the 
University of Lodz. 

Five m
onth grant to conduct com

p
arative 

research on the USA
 and EU com

petition 
law

s at C
hicago Kent C

ollege of Law
, 

Illinois Institute of Technology w
ith Professor 

Harold J. Krent.    

            $11,710 
The Puslow

ska
 

and Szyszkow
ski  

Funds   

JEM
IELN

IA
K, 

DA
RIUSZ 

A
ssistant Professor, 

D
eputy D

irector of the 
D

octoral Program
, Leon 

Kozm
inski A

ca
dem

y of 
Entrepreneurship and 
M

anagem
ent in 

W
a

rsaw
.  

Three m
onth fellow

ship to conduct 
research in w

orkplace relations and 
m

anagerial practices in know
ledge-

intensive environm
ents in the USA

 and in 
Poland at the University of C

alifornia at 
Berkeley w

ith Professor N
eil Fligstein and at 

Hatver University, M
inda d

e G
unzburg 

C
enter for European Studies w

ith Professor 
Patricia G

raig.  

              $9,970 
The KF 
Scholarship Fund
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The Dom
estic Scholarship Program

s 
  Schola

rship
s to A

m
erica

ns and
 Polish A

m
erica

ns, know
n inform

a
lly a

s the "d
om

estic" p
rogra

m
s, form

 a
n integral p

a
rt of 

the Kosciuszko Found
a

tion's Ed
uca

tiona
l p

rogra
m

s. Four sep
a

ra
te p

rogra
m

s com
p

rise the D
om

estic Scho
la

rship
 

Progra
m

: 
 

 
The D

om
estic Tuition Schola

rship
 Progra

m
 for G

ra
d

ua
te Stud

ies 
 

The G
ra

d
ua

te a
nd

 Post-gra
d

ua
te Stud

y a
nd

 Resea
rch Progra

m
 for A

m
erica

ns in Pola
nd

 
 

The Yea
r A

b
roa

d
 Progra

m
 in Pola

nd
, a

nd
 

 
The Sum

m
er Stud

y A
b

roa
d

 Progra
m

 
 The Found

a
tion a

w
a

rd
ed

 schola
rship

s to 87 A
m

erica
ns at A

m
erica

n Universities, com
p

rised
 of Polish A

m
erica

ns and
 

A
m

erica
ns w

ho a
re stud

ying p
rim

a
rily Polish stud

ies, for tota
l schola

rship
 p

roceed
s of $264,200. 

 Dom
estic Tuition Scholarships 

 The Kosciuszko Found
ation a

w
ards D

om
estic Tuition Scholarships to Polish A

m
ericans, A

m
ericans stud

ying 
Polish subjects, and

 Poles w
ho are perm

anent resid
ents of the United States to pursue graduate studies in 

the United
 Sta

tes. 
 The Tuition Scholarships are granted

 on a
 com

petitive basis to full tim
e stud

ents a
t accredited

 A
m

erican 
universities w

ho ha
ve a

n excellent acad
em

ic record
 and

 w
ho are ab

le to d
em

onstrate a strong sense of 
id

entifica
tion w

ith the Polish A
m

erican com
m

unity and
 w

ith Polish culture in general. 
 Though the m

ajority of scholarships are designated
 for grad

uate study, a
 lim

ited
 num

ber a
re available for 

und
ergra

d
ua

te stud
y. In ord

er to achieve a fair and
 reasonable d

iversity am
ongst grantees, in d

eterm
ining 

aw
ards, consid

era
tion is given to a num

ber of factors, including the ag
e, scholarly affiliation, geographic 

region and
 gend

er of the ap
plica

nts. 
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For the 2007-2008 acad
em

ic year, 87 und
ergra

d
ua

te and
 grad

uate stud
ents received

 $264,200 in Tuition 
Scholarships. 
 O

f this total, 13 stud
ents received

 $ 20,200 in scholarships from
 the M

a
ssachusetts Fed

eration of Polish 
W

om
en's C

lubs, the Polish A
m

erican C
lub of N

orth Jersey, and
 the Polish N

ationa
l A

lliance of Brooklyn, USA
, 

Inc., w
hose scholarships are a

d
m

inistered
 by the Foundation a

nd
 are offered

 to und
ergrad

uate stud
ents 

w
ho are affilia

ted
 w

ith these organiza
tions. 

    D
om

estic Tuition Scholarships 
 

N
am

e 
Purpose 

Fund 
A

m
ount 

Barczyk, A
m

anda  
A

ustin, TX 
second year of d

octoral 
studies in Social W

ork,  
University of Texas, A

ustin, 
TX 

The Josephine W
all and 

Ignatius W
all Scholarship 

Fund 

$2,000 

Bochenska, Katarzyna  
Lake Forest, IL 

first year of graduate 
studies in M

edicine, 
University of Illinois, 
C

hicago, IL 

Stan Lesny Scholarship 
Fund 

$4,000 

Borow
sky, Elizabeth 

Bloom
ington, IN

 
second year of graduate 
studies in M

usic,  Indiana 
University, Bloom

ington, 
IN

 

The Em
ily Zielinski 

Scholarship Fund 
$3,000 

Bugaj, Katarzyna  
Kala

m
azoo, M

I 
second year of graduate 
studies in Viola 
Perform

ance and 
Translation, Indiana 
University, Bloom

ington, 
IN

 

M
ichael Tw

arow
ski Fund 

$3,000 

C
hojnow

ski, M
arlene  

A
rlington Heights, IL 

first year of graduate 
studies in Speech 
Pathology, N

orthw
estern 

University, Evanston, IL 

The Em
ily Zielinski 

Scholarship Fund 
$6,000 
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N
am

e 
Purpose 

Fund 
A

m
ount 

C
hrzanow

ski, Karoline  
W

a
tertow

n, N
Y 

second year of graduate 
studies in  Higher 
Education A

d
m

inistration, 
N

ew
 York University, N

ew
 

York, N
Y 

M
izw

a Scholarship Fund
 

$3,000 

C
hudy, Jeffrey       

Ithaca, N
Y 

second year of graduate 
studies in C

apital M
arkets, 

C
ornell University, Ithaca, 

N
Y 

$3,000 from
 Ed

w
ard C

 
Sm

ith Scholarship Fund 
and $2,000 from

 Edw
ard 

J Scott Fa
m

ily 
Scholarship Fund 

$5,000 
 

C
yran, A

m
ber     

A
ugusta

, G
A

 
third year of graduate 
studies in Biom

edical 
Sciences / M

olecular 
M

edicine, M
edical 

C
ollege of G

eorgia, 
A

ugusta
, G

A
 

Stan Lesny  Scholarship 
Fund 

$2,000 

C
zacki, C

atherine  
Elephant Butte, N

M
 

second year of graduate 
studies in Fine Arts,  
C

olum
bia University, N

ew
 

York, N
Y 

Floyd and Irene M
cKain 

/ John and Helen G
enza 

Scholarship Fund 

$5,000 

C
zernik, Zuzanna  

Lakew
ood, C

O
 

second year of graduate 
studies in M

edicine, 
University of C

olorado,  
D

enver, C
O

 

The D
r Edw

ard and 
M

aria N
ow

icki M
em

orial 
Scholarship Fund 

$3,000 

Desperak, A
nna  

G
arfield, N

J 
third year of 
undergraduate studies in 
N

ursing, Fairleigh 
D

ickinson University, 
Teaneck, N

J 

Polish A
m

erican C
lub of 

N
orth Jersey Fund 

$800 

Dobrow
olski, Rafal  

Laguna N
iguel, C

A
 

second year of graduate 
studies in Labor Studies, 
University of 

Edw
ard J Scott Fa

m
ily 

Scholarship Fund 
$3,000 
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N
am

e 
Purpose 

Fund 
A

m
ount 

M
assachusetts, A

m
herst, 

M
A

 

Dragan, M
aureen  

A
lha

m
bra

, C
A

 
second year of d

octoral 
studies in C

linical 
Psychology, Pepperdine 
University, Los A

ngeles, 
C

A
 

Rev Paul J M
iskow

icz 
Scholarship Fund 

 

$2,000 

Drzym
alski, Dan     

Boston, M
A

 
second year of graduate 
studies in M

edicine, 
Harvard M

edical School, 
Boston, M

A
 

$3,000 from
 Rev Paul J 

M
iskow

icz Scholarship 
Fund and $3,000 from

 
Josephine W

all and 
Ignatius W

all Scholarship 
Fund 

$6,000 

Dupaski, A
dam

         
N

orth C
anton, O

H 
one-\e

a
U M

a
VWe

U·V 
program

 in C
entral 

European Studies, 
Jagiellonian University, 
Krakow

, Poland
 

Sophia G
rodzicka 

Scholarship Fund 
$2,000 

Esm
on, Phoebe  

Philadelphia, PA
 

second year of graduate 
studies in Book Arts and 
Printm

aking, the University 
of the Arts, Philadelphia, 
PA

 

Floyd and Irene M
cKain 

/ John and Helen G
enza 

Scholarship Fund 

$4,000 

Fertala, Joanna  
V

oorhees, N
J 

third year of graduate 
studies in M

edicine, 
Thom

as Jefferson 
University, Philadelphia, 
PA

 

$4,000 from
 the D

r 
Edw

ard and M
aria 

N
ow

icki M
em

orial 
Scholarship Fund and 
$1,000 from

 the Sophia 
G

rodzicka Scholarship 
Fund 

$5,000 

Frontczak, Deborah  
D

etroit, M
I 

first year of d
octoral 

studies in Vocal 
Perform

ance, C
leveland 

Richard Sobieraj 
Scholarship Fund 

$3,000 
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N
am

e 
Purpose 

Fund 
A

m
ount 

Institute of M
usic, 

C
leveland, O

H
 

G
ajda, A

shley     
M

unster, IN
 

first year of graduate 
studies in Law

, Indiana 
University, Indianapolis, IN

 

Floyd and Irene M
cKain 

/ John and Helen G
enza 

Scholarship Fund 

$3,000 

G
edzior, A

nna  
Rochester, N

Y 
first year of graduate 
studies in C

linical 
Psychology,  G

eorge 
W

a
shington University, 

W
a

shington, D
C

 

The Edw
ard J Scott 

Fa
m

ily Scholarship Fund 
$3,000 

G
linianski, M

ichal      
G

len C
ove, N

Y 
fourth year of graduate 
studies in M

edicine, State 
University of N

ew
 York at 

Buffalo, Buffalo, N
Y 

Sophia G
rodzicka 

Scholarship Fund 
$3,000 

G
ow

orow
ska, Justyna  

Eugene, O
R 

second year of graduate 
studies in G

eography, 
University of O

regon, 
Eugene, O

R 

Stan Lesny Scholarship 
Fund 

$3,000 

G
rabon, G

regory  
Brooklyn, N

Y 
third year of graduate 
studies in M

edicine, State 
University of N

ew
 York 

D
ow

nstate M
edical 

C
enter, Brooklyn, N

Y 

The Em
ily Zielinski 

Scholarship Fund 
$3,000 

G
rabow

ski, A
lexander  

Ridgew
ood, N

J 
first year of 
undergraduate studies in 
Biology, A

m
erican 

University, W
ashington, 

D
C

 

Polish N
ational A

lliance 
of Brooklyn, USA

, Inc 
Fund 

$2,000 

G
reiner, A

shley  
W

inchester, M
A

 
second year of graduate 
studies in M

edicine / 
Public Health, Tufts 
University, Boston, M

A
 

D
r M

arie Zakrzew
ska 

M
edical Scholarship

 
Fund  

$3,500 
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N
am

e 
Purpose 

Fund 
A

m
ount 

Harrison, A
m

anda  
Thornton, C

O
 

first year of graduate 
studies in C

entral 
European Studies, 
Jagiellonian University, 
Krakow

, Poland
 

Victoria Kokernak 
Scholarship Fund 

$2,000 

Jakiela, Pam
ela  

Berkeley, C
A

 
final  year of d

octoral 
studies in Econom

ics, 
University of C

alifornia, 
Berkeley, C

A
 

Sophia G
rodzicka 

Scholarship Fund 
$2,000 

Janisiew
icz, A

gnieszka  
N

orw
ood

, N
J 

final year of studies in 
M

edicine, Harvard 
M

edical School, Boston, 
M

A
 

Polish A
m

erican C
lub of 

N
orth Jersey Fund 

$1,500 

Jankow
ski, A

nna  
W

estm
inster, C

O
 

second year of graduate 
studies in G

lobal Finance, 
Trade and Econom

ic 
Integration, University of 
D

enver, D
enver, C

O
 

Sophia G
rodzicka 

Scholarship Fund 
$3,000 

Kaczkow
ska, Beata  

A
tlanta, G

A
 

second year of graduate 
studies in 
C

om
m

unication, 
University of M

iam
i, C

oral 
G

ables, FL 

John and M
ollie Piekarski 

Scholarship  
$3,000 

Kam
nik, Jaim

ee        
W

hite Plains,  N
Y 

second year of graduate 
studies in Speech and 
Language Pathology, 
N

ew
 York M

edical 
C

ollege, V
alhalla

, N
Y 

Edw
ard J Scott Fa

m
ily 

Scholarship Fund 
$3,000 

Kim
m

el, Katarzyna  
Houston, TX 

first year of graduate 
studies in M

edicine, 
Baylor C

ollege of 
M

edicine, Houston, TX 

The Kazim
iera A

drian 
A

d
rianow

ska Scholarship 
Fund 

$3,000 
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N
am

e 
Purpose 

Fund 
A

m
ount 

Kochanow
icz, M

ark  
O

xford, C
T 

first year of graduate 
studies in Law

, University 
of C

onnecticut, Hartford, 
C

T 

Floyd and Irene M
cKain 

/ John and Helen G
enza 

Scholarship Fund 

$4,000 

Kosciuszko, A
m

y        
N

ew
 C

astle, PA
 

first year of graduate 
studies in School 
Psychology, C

olum
bia 

University, N
Y 

The M
ary B C

alka 
Scholarship Fund 

$5,000 

Kow
alczyk, A

nna  
W

orcester, M
A

 
first year of graduate 
studies in Law

, Boston 
University, Boston, M

A
 

Floyd and Irene M
cKain 

/ John and Helen G
enza 

Scholarship Fund 

$4,000 

Koziol-Dube, Katarzyna  
Unionville, C

T  
third year of graduate 
studies in M

edicine, 
University of C

onnecticut, 
School of M

edicine, 
Farm

ington, C
T 

The M
ichalina and 

Herm
an Zim

ber 
Scholarship Fund 

$3,000 

Krzyzew
ska, M

agdalena  
Ridgew

ood, N
Y 

second year of graduate 
studies in M

edicine, Karol 
M

arcinkow
ski School of 

M
edicine, Poznan, 

Poland
 

W
a

lter J W
ajca 

Scholarship Fund 
$3,000 

Ksepka, M
arta     

Brooklyn, N
Y 

third year of 
undergraduate studies in 
Biom

edical Education, 
Sophie D

avis School of 
Biom

edical Education a
t 

C
ity C

ollege, N
ew

 York, 
N

Y 

Polish N
ational A

lliance 
of Brooklyn, USA

, Inc 
Fund 

$2,000 

Kudelka, Dam
ian     

N
orth Babylon, N

Y 
second year of graduate 
studies in Public Policy, 
G

eorgetow
n University, 

W
a

shington, D
C

 

The Josephine W
all and 

Ignatius W
all Scholarship 

Fund 

$3,000 
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N
am

e 
Purpose 

Fund 
A

m
ount 

Kurjanska, M
algorzata  

G
len C

ove, N
Y 

first year of graduate 
studies in Sociology,  
University of C

alifornia, 
Berkeley, C

A
 

Victoria Kokernak 
Scholarship Fund 

$3,000 

Lentner, Jessica  
Florence, M

A
 

junior year of 
undergraduate studies in 
A

rt History, Vassar 
C

ollege, Poughkeepsie, 
N

Y 

M
assachusetts 

Federation of Polish 
W

R
m

e
n·V C

lXb
V FXnd

 

$2,000 

Lisiecki, A
lexandra 

W
a

rren, M
I 

first year of graduate 
studies in C

entral 
European Studies, 
Jagiellonian University, 
Krakow

, Poland
 

Ted and W
alter W

ysocki 
Scholarship Fund 

$2,000 

M
c G

arrigle, Bogna    
N

ew
 C

ity, N
Y  

second year of graduate 
studies in O

rgan 
Perform

ance and 
Literature, Eastm

an 
School of M

usic, 
Rochester, N

Y 

Floyd and Irene M
cKain 

/ John and Helen G
enza 

Scholarship Fund 

$4,000 

M
ikos, A

nn      
G

ainesville, FL 
fourth year of d

octoral 
studies in C

linical 
Psychology, University of 
Florida, G

ainesville, FL 

The Josephine W
all and 

Ignatius W
all Scholarship 

Fund 

$2,000 

M
ish, Jeffrey          

Hadley, M
A

 
second year of graduate 
studies in History, 
University of 
M

assachusetts, A
m

herst, 
M

A
 

John E Kierzkow
ski 

Scholarship Fund 
$2,000 

M
lynek, Karolina  

Hapatcong, N
J 

third year of graduate 
studies in M

edicine, Karol 
M

arcinkow
ski School of 

Ted and W
alter W

ysocki 
Scholarship Fund 

$3,000 
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N
am

e 
Purpose 

Fund 
A

m
ount 

M
edical Sciences, 

Poznan, Poland
 

N
izinski, Law

rence  
A

thens, G
A

 
fourth year of d

octoral 
studies in Kinesiology, 
University of G

eorgia, 
A

thens, G
A

 

Edw
ard J Scott Fa

m
ily 

Scholarship Fund 
$2,000 

Panszczyk, A
nna    

C
hapel Hill, N

C
 

fourth year of d
octoral 

studies in C
om

parative 
Literature, University of 
N

orth C
arolina, C

hapel 
Hill, N

C
 

Edw
ard C

 Sm
ith 

Scholarship Fund 
$3,000 

Pierzak, Robert    
Stratford, C

T 
second year of graduate 
studies in M

usic 
C

om
position, Eastm

an 
School of M

usic, 
Rochester, N

Y 

Edw
in L Harasim

ow
icz 

Scholarship Trust Fund
 

$3,000 

Pluto, C
harles        

Toledo, O
H 

final year of graduate 
studies in Radiology, 
University of N

ew
 M

exico, 
A

lbuquerque, N
M

 

Stan Lesny Scholarship 
Fund 

$3,000 

Polew
ac, Sam

antha  
Plainview

, N
Y 

fourth year of 
undergraduate studies in 
A

ccounting, Hofstra 
University, Hem

pstead
, N

Y 

Polish N
ational A

lliance 
of Brooklyn, USA

, Inc 
Fund 

$2,000 

Putz, Katherine    
Riverside, IL 

fifth year of graduate 
studies in M

edicine,  
Jagiellonian University, 
Krakow

, Poland
 

Victoria Kokernak 
Scholarship Fund 

$3,000 

Rakow
ski, Ew

a            
East Brunsw

ick, N
J 

second year of graduate 
studies in M

edicine, N
ew

 
Jersey M

edical School, 
N

ew
ark, N

J 

The Em
ily Zielinski 

Scholarship Fund 
$3,000 
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N
am

e 
Purpose 

Fund 
A

m
ount 

Richie, C
eleste    

D
urham

, N
C

 
first year of graduate 
studies in Public Policy, 
D

uke University, D
urham

, 
N

C
 

The Em
ily Zielinski 

Scholarship Fund 
$4,000 

Rocki, A
nna   

W
a

llingford, C
T 

second year of graduate 
studies in Pharm

acy,  
University of C

onnecticut, 
Storrs, C

T 

Jerom
e and M

ary Straka 
Scholarship  

$3,000 

Rodzen, Izabela     
Lincoln Park, N

J 
first year of graduate 
studies in Furniture D

esign, 
W

illia
m

 Paterson 
University, W

ayne, N
J 

The Em
ily Zielinski 

Scholarship Fund 
$3,000 

Ruszala, Joanna    
Bloom

ington, IN
 

second year of graduate 
studies in M

usic 
Perform

ance, Indiana 
University, Bloom

ington, 
IN

 

Floyd and Irene M
cKain 

/ John and
 Helen G

enza 
Scholarship Fund 

$2,000 

Ruszczyk, M
elanie  

Buffalo, N
Y 

second year of graduate 
studies in Epidem

iology,  
State University of N

ew
 

York, Buffalo, N
Y 

Stan Lesny Scholarship 
Fund 

$3,000 

Sakow
icz, Katarzyna  

Brooklyn, N
Y 

third year of d
octoral 

studies in C
linical 

Psychology, A
d

elphi 
University, G

arden C
ity, 

N
Y 

The Em
ily Zielinski 

Scholarship Fund 
$3,000 

Salek, Stephanie  
Fairfield, C

T 
first year of graduate 
studies in Law

, 
G

eorgetow
n University, 

W
a

shington, D
C

 

$4,000 from
 The 

M
ichalina and Herm

an 
Zim

ber Scholarship Fund  
and $1,000 from

 the 
Edw

ard J Scott Fa
m

ily 
Scholarship Fund 

$5,000 
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N
am

e 
Purpose 

Fund 
A

m
ount 

Schm
elzer, Bridget  

M
adison, W

I  
second year of graduate 
studies in A

rchitecture, 
University of Pennsylvania, 
Philadelphia, PA

 

$3,000 from
 The Jan Paul 

Zaleski M
em

orial 
Scholarship and $1,000 
from

 The Richard 
Sobieraj Scholarship 
Fund 

$4,000 

Schubert, Stephanie  
Peabody, M

A
 

junior year of 
undergraduate studies in 
C

hem
istry a

nd C
hem

ical 
O

ceanography, 
University of Rhode Island, 
Kingston, RI 

M
assachusetts 

Federation of Polish 
W

R
m

e
n·V C

lXb
V FXnd

 

$1,500 

Scipniak, A
neta  

W
a

terford, M
I 

second year of graduate 
studies in Pharm

acy,  
A

lb
any C

ollege of 
Pharm

acy, A
lb

any, N
Y 

Jerom
e and M

ary Straka 
Scholarship  

$3,000 

Sharko, Evan       
Ha

m
ilton, N

J 
first year of 
undergraduate studies in 
Secondary Education 
and History, Row

an 
University, G

lassboro, N
J 

Polish A
m

erican C
lub of 

N
orth Jersey Fund 

$700 

Sherm
an, Isabel         

N
ew

 O
rleans, LA

 
first year of graduate 
studies in Business 
A

d
m

inistration, University 
of Virginia, C

harlottesville, 
V

A
 

$3,000 from
 The Joseph 

N
ow

ak Scholarship Fund 
and $3,000 from

 The 
A

rthur and G
enevieve 

Roth Scholarship Fund 

$6,000 

Shirak, Patrick             
N

ew
 M

artinsville, W
V

 
one year graduate 
program

 in C
entral 

European Studies, 
Jagiellonian University, 
Krakow

, Poland
 

Ted and W
alter W

ysocki 
Scholarship Fund 

$3,000 

Shlachter, David  
first year of graduate 

The M
ichalina and 

$4,000 
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N
am

e 
Purpose 

Fund 
A

m
ount 

Portland
, O

R 
studies in International 
D

evelop
m

ent, Harvard 
University, C

a
m

bridge, 
M

A
 

Herm
an Zim

ber 
Scholarship

 Fund 

Sikorski, C
hristopher  

Jersey C
ity, N

J 
second year of graduate 
studies in M

edicine, N
ew

  
York University, N

ew
 York, 

N
Y 

$4,000 from
 The 

M
ichalina and Herm

an 
Zim

ber Scholarship Fund 
and $1,000 from

 Edw
ard 

J Scott Fa
m

ily 
Scholarship Fund 

$5,000 

Sikorski, John              
Park C

ity, UT 
first year of graduate 
studies in Theology, 
University of N

otre D
am

e, 
N

otre D
am

e, IN
 

Pope John Paul II 
Scholarship  

$3,000 

Sopielnikow
, M

ilena 
W

a
llington, N

J 
for senior year of 
undergraduate studies in 
Psychology, University of 
C

onnecticut, Storrs, C
T 

Polish A
m

erican C
lub of 

N
orth Jersey Scholarship 

Fund 

$500 

Stavin, A
nita               

N
ew

 York, N
Y 

second year of graduate 
studies in D

ental 
M

edicine,  Stony Brook 
School of D

ental 
M

edicine, Stony Brook, 
N

Y 

The D
r Edw

ard and 
M

aria N
ow

icki M
em

orial 
Scholarship Fund 

$3,000 

Staw
kow

ski, M
agdalena  

Boulder, C
O

 
fourth year of graduate 
studies in C

ultural 
A

nthropology, University 
of C

olorado, Boulder, C
O

 

C
 V Kierzkow

ski 
Scholarship Fund 

$2,000 

Strycharz, Katarzyna  
G

lendale Heights, IL 
third year of graduate 
studies in M

edicine, 
Poznan University of 
M

edical Sciences, 
Poznan, Poland

 

Victoria Kokernak 
Scholarship Fund 

$3,000 
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N
am

e 
Purpose 

Fund 
A

m
ount 

Subotow
icz, Eliza         

N
ew

 York, N
Y 

third year of graduate 
studies in Film

 D
irecting,  

C
olum

bia University, N
ew

 
York, N

Y 

Victoria Kokernak 
Scholarship Fund 

$2,000 

Sulocha, G
rzegorz  

C
hicago, IL 

second year of graduate 
studies in Pharm

acy, 
M

idw
estern University, 

D
ow

ners G
rove, IL 

The Em
ily Zielinski 

Scholarship Fund 
$4,000 

Thorne Szczotka, Sylw
ia  

A
kron, O

H 
second year of graduate 
studies in Teaching 
English as Second 
Language, Kent State 
University, Kent, O

H
 

D
r  Irene S Pyszkow

ski 
Scholarship Fund 

$3,000 

Tom
czak, A

dam
         

River Vale, N
J 

third year of 
undergraduate studies in 
A

strophysics, Rutgers 
University, N

ew
 Brunsw

ick, 
N

J 

Polish A
m

erican C
lub of 

N
orth Jersey Fund 

$1,300 

Uchym
iak, M

ichal         
Los A

ngeles, C
A

 
fourth year of d

octoral 
studies in C

hem
ical 

Engineering, University of 
C

alifornia, Los A
ngeles, 

C
A

 

Stan Lesny Scholarship 
Fund 

$2,000 

Valenza, Pam
ela     

Rydal, PA
 

first year of graduate 
studies in M

edicine, 
Tem

ple University, 
Philadelphia, PA

 

The Josephine W
all and 

Ignatius W
all Scholarship 

Fund 

$4,000 

W
ajda, N

ikolai  
Springfield, V

A
 

first year of graduate 
studies in M

edicine,  
Jagiellonian University, 
Krakow

, Poland
 

Ted and W
alter W

ysocki 
Scholarship Fund 

$3,000 
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N
am

e 
Purpose 

Fund 
A

m
ount 

W
ezow

ski, M
arc      

M
orton G

rove, IL  
second year of graduate 
studies in Law

, University 
of M

ichigan, A
nn A

rbor, 
M

I 

Floyd and Irene M
cKain 

/ John and Helen G
enza 

Scholarship Fund 

$5,000 

W
illoughby, M

ichelle  
River Forest, IL 

first year of graduate 
studies in Social W

ork, 
D

om
inican University, 

River Forest, IL 

The M
ary B C

alka 
Scholarship Fund 

$3,000 

W
itkow

ski, David  
Frankfort, IL 

second year of graduate 
studies in Law

,  Loyola 
University, C

hicago, IL 

M
ichalina, Kazim

ierz, 
Jozef &

 Henry W
 Rokicki 

Scholarship Fund 

$4,000 

W
ojew

nik, Bartosz    
M

ount Prospect, IL 
final year of graduate 
studies in M

edicine, 
Loyola University, 
M

ayw
ood

, IL 

$1,000 from
 Sophia 

G
rodzicka Scholarship 

Fund and $5,000 Rev 
Paul J M

iskow
icz 

Scholarship Fund 

$6,000 

Yakow
icz, W

illiam
  

Ridgew
ood, N

J 
third year of 
undergraduate studies in 
Journalism

 and English, 
N

ew
 York University, N

ew
 

York, N
Y 

Polish A
m

erican C
lub of 

N
orth Jersey Fund 

$1,100 

Ziom
ek, Kirsten     

C
arm

el, C
A

 
third  year of graduate 
studies in History, 
University of C

alifornia, 
Santa Barbara

, C
A

 

The Josephine W
all and 

Ignatius W
all Scholarship 

Fund 

$2,000 

Zoch, Kathryn  
Hackensack, N

J 
third year of 
undergraduate studies in 
A

ccounting, G
eorgetow

n 
University, W

ashington, 
D

C
 

Polish A
m

erican C
lub of 

N
orth Jersey Fund 

$1,300 

 
 

 
 



 
27 

SUM
M

ER STUDY A
BRO

A
D PRO

G
RA

M
 2008 

 TO
M

A
SZKIEW

IC
Z-FLO

RIO
 A

N
D TED A

N
D W

A
LTER W

YSO
C

KI SC
HO

LA
RSHIPS 

FO
R STUDIES A

T THE JA
G

IELLO
N

IA
N

 UN
IVERSITY, KRA

KO
W

  
  

N
am

e 
Status 

Scholarship 
 

 
 

Borow
icz, A

lexandra of N
ew

port Beach, C
A

 
undergraduate junior m

ajoring in International 
Studies, University of C

alifornia, Irvine, C
A

 
$2,025 

C
heberenchick, Jason of W

ashington, D
C

 
undergraduate junior m

ajoring in G
overnm

ent 
and Theology, G

eorgetow
n University, 

W
a

shington, D
C

 

$2,025 

C
hm

ielew
ski, Danielle of C

olum
bus, O

H
 

undergraduate junior m
ajoring in M

edia D
esign, 

C
olum

bus C
ollege of A

rt and D
esign, C

olum
bus, 

O
H 

$2,025 

*C
hm

ielew
ski, M

ichelle of C
harlottesville, V

A
 

undergraduate freshm
an at the University of 

Virginia, C
harlottesville, C

A
 

$2,025 

Dubow
ski, Lauren of Philadelphia, PA

 
undergraduate senior m

ajoring in French, Theater, 
Bryn M

aw
r C

ollege, Bryn M
aw

r, PA
 

$2,025 

G
olik, Benjam

in of C
olum

bia, M
O

 
undergraduate junior m

ajoring in Biology, 
University of M

issouri, C
olum

bia, M
O

 
$2,025 

G
oral, Barbara of Philadelphia, PA

 
high school senior at N

azareth A
cadem

y High 
School Philadelphia, PA

 
$2,025 

Jerschina, Jerem
y of G

rand Rapids, M
I 

undergraduate freshm
an m

ajoring in G
reek and 

Philosophy, C
alvin C

ollege, G
rand Rapids, M

I 
$2,025 

Kasiarz, Beata of Evanston, IL 
undergraduate junior m

ajoring in International 
Relations, Loyola University, C

hicago, IL 
$2,025 
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N
am

e 
Status 

Scholarship 

Kovacs, Jennifer of Bloom
field, N

J 
undergraduate senior m

ajoring in Studio Art, 
Hunter C

ollege, N
ew

 York, N
Y 

$2,025 

Kurzej, A
gnieszka of W

ashington, D
C

 
undergraduate freshm

an m
ajoring in International 

Politics, G
eorgetow

n University, W
a

shington, D
C

 
$2,025 

M
ajcherczyk, Peter of N

ew
 York, N

Y 
undergraduate sophom

ore m
ajoring in 

Psychology, N
ew

 York University, N
ew

 York, N
Y 

$2,025 

M
ientkiew

icz, Jason of Poughkeepsie, N
Y 

undergraduate freshm
an m

ajoring in Liberal A
rts, 

V
assar C

ollege, Poughkeepsie, N
Y 

$2,025 

O
strow

ski, N
atalie of C

hicago, IL 
undergraduate junior m

ajoring in History, University 
of C

hicago, C
hicago, IL 

$2,025 

Reilly, Jessica of San Jose, C
A

 
undergraduate sophom

ore m
ajoring in Art, San 

Jose State University, San Jose, C
A

 
$2,025 

Rom
an, Peter of Bradford, PA

 
undergraduate freshm

an m
ajoring in Biology, 

Pittsburgh University, Bradford, PA
 

$2,025 

Staron, A
ndrew

 of Ithaca, N
Y 

undergraduate freshm
an m

ajoring in Biology and  
Society, C

ornell University, Ithaca, N
Y 

$2,025 

Stefanski, M
agdalena of C

hicago, IL 
undergraduate sophom

ore m
ajoring in M

arketing, 
D

ePaul University, C
hicago, IL 

$2,025 

Szenk, M
ariola of N

ew
 York, N

Y 
undergraduate freshm

an m
ajoring in Liberal A

rts, 
Hunter C

ollege, N
ew

 York, N
Y 

$2,025 

Tryggvason, Lauren of W
ellesley, M

A
 

undergraduate sophom
ore m

ajoring n 
Biochem

istry, W
ellesley C

ollege, W
ellesley, M

A
 

$2,025 

W
ojcik, W

alter of Bensalem
, PA

 
undergraduate sophom

ore m
ajoring in 

A
ccounting and Business Law

, Tem
ple University, 

Philadelphia, PA
 

$2,025 

* funding received from
 the Ted and W

alter W
ysocki 

Scholarship Fund 
 

$42,525. 
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THE YEAR ABROAD PROGRAM IN POLAND 
2007/2008 
 
 
The Year Abroad Program offers American students the opportunity to 
study Polish language, history, literature and culture in Poland for college 
credit at the undergraduate level at the Jagiellonian University Center for 
Polish Language and Culture in the World.  This program is sponsored by 
the Kosciuszko Foundation in cooperation with the Polish Ministry of 
National Education.  Students receive tuition, housing and a monthly 
stipend towards living expenses from the Polish government.  The 
Kosciuszko Foundation awards additional grants as subsidies for living 
expenses.  Funding is provided by the Ted and Walter Wysocki Scholarship 
Fund.   
 
 
Grantee Status     Amount 
   

Goedel, Christian of Grand 
Rapids, MI. 

Undergraduate sophomore majoring in 
International Business and Foreign Languages at 
Grand Valley State University, Allendale, MI  
 

   $675 

Hillar, Anne of  
Houston, TX 

PhD candidate majoring in Social Anthropology at 
Central European University, Budapest, Hungary 

$1,350 

Kruszewska, Malgorzata of 
Oakland, CA 

PhD candidate majoring in Philosophy and 
Religion and Comparative Studies, California 
Institute of Integral Studies, San Francisco, CA 

   $675 

Kuras, Ewa of  
Winter Springs, FL 

BA in Comparative Literature, Cornell University, 
Ithaca, NY 

$1,350 

Labejsza, Michael of  
St Paul, MN 

Undergraduate senior majoring  in Political 
Science, Macalester College, St Paul, MN 

$1,350 

Land, Juliet of  
Norfolk, VA 

MA in European Studies, Jagiellonian University, 
Krakow, Poland 

$1,350 

Merchlewitz, Sarah of 
Allendale, MI 

Undergraduate senior majoring in Liberal Arts at 
Sarah Lawrence College, Bronxville, NY 

$1,350 

Minahan, Kathleen of 
Bloomington, IN 

Undergraduate senior majoring in History and 
Slavic Studies, Indiana University, Bloomington, IN 

$1,350 

Rossmiller, Elizabeth of Grand 
Rapids, MI 

MEd in International Education, Harvard University, 
Cambridge, MA 

$1,350 

Stachura, Katarzyna of 
Seymour, CT 

Undergraduate sophomore majoring in Finance, 
University of Connecticut, Storrs, CT 

   $675 

  $11,475 
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GRADUATE STUDIES AND RESEARCH IN 
POLAND 2007/2008 
 
In cooperation with the Polish Ministry of National Education, the 
Foundation selects and recommends American students and scholars to 
study and undertake independent research projects in Poland towards 
Masters, Ph.D. or post-doctoral degrees.  The program is also open to 
university faculty who wish to spend a sabbatical conducting research in 
Poland.  Grants are awarded for an academic year or semester.  
Participants in the program received a tuition waiver (if applicable), 
housing and a stipend for living expenses from the Polish Ministry.  
Grantees also received funding from the Foundation to subsidize the 
modest overall grants from the Polish Ministry.  Funding is provided by the 
Ted and Walter Wysocki Scholarship Fund.  
 
 
Grantee Purpose        Amount 
   

BRYM, Michelle of 
Mansfield, OH 

TR cRndXcW UeVeaUch Rn ´The EXURSean Union Integration 
of Borderlands: A Case Study of How Polish Short-term 
Cross-bRUdeU MigUanWV E[SUeVV TheiU NaWiRnal IdenWiW\µ aW 
Adam Mickiewicz University, Poznan, Poland, Institute of 
Ethnology and Cultural Anthropology with Prof Michal 
Buchowski 

$1,500 
 
 

MULLER, Anna of 
Bloomington, IN 

TR cRndXcW UeVeaUch Rn ´AV lRng aV RXU VWUXggle laVWV: 
Female Stalinist Prisoners and Opposition, 1945-1970" at 
The Institute of National Remembrance, Warsaw, Poland 
with Dr Piotr Niwinski 

$2,250 

RIVARD, Elizabeth 
of Amherst, NY 

To continue studies of Development Economics at 
Warsaw University, Warsaw, Poland 

$2,250 

ZEBIK, Grzegorz of 
Philadelphia, PA 

TR cRndXcW dRcWRUal VWXdieV and UeVeaUch Rn ´MRdeUn 
MRdelV Rf SXbXUban DeYelRSmenW in PRlandµ aW Whe 
Jagiellonian University, Department of Biology and Earth 
Sciences, Krakow, Poland with Prof Andrzej Zborowski 

$2,250 

  $8,250 
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SPECIAL AND TRAVEL GRANTS 2007/2008 
 

Amount  Purpose Fund 
$97,000 Annual Sponsorship of the 

Department of Environmental 
Sciences at AGH University of 
Sciences and Technology, in 
Krakow Poland for ten years as 
annual support for the cost of 
faculty and students 
exchanges, scientific 
conferences and for purchase 
of technical materials and 
equipment.   

$72,000 grant from the Alfred Jurzykowski 
Foundation and an additional $25,000 
annual grant from the Tadeusz Sendzimir 
Fund.  

$17,804 To Professor Maria Dzieduszycka 
for teaching Polish Literature 
and Language courses in the 
Polish Studies Program at Hunter 
College, City University of New 
York.  
 

The Stanislas Chylinski Fund 

$15,000 To Polish American Historical 
Association towards the cost of 
the publication of a historical 
encyclopedia concerning the 
Polish experience in America.  
 

The Stanislas Chylinski and William and 
Mildred Zelosky Scholarship Funds 

$12,000 
 

To Professor Krzysztof Koehler, 
Ms. Elwira Buszewicz as well as to 
Wydawnictwo Wyzszej Szkoly 
Filozoficzno-Pedagogicznej in 
Krakow towards the publication 
of the book entitled:  Stanislawa 
Orzechowskiego i Augusta 
Rotundusa debata o 
Rzeczypospolitej. This 
publication project was made 
possible through the generosity 
of Professors James and Ewa 
Thompson.    

The Publication of the Old Polish Literature 
Fund established by Professors James and 
Ewa Thompson 
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Amount  Purpose Fund 
$11,000 A special grant to Musica 

Jagiellonica towards publishing 
of Karol Szymanowski 
monography prepared by Mrs. 
Teresa Chylinska.    

Cierpik Fund  

$9,964 Zaneta Czechowicz and Ewa 
Tkacz, of Rakszawa, Poland 
towards tuition expenses for 
attending the English Language 
Institute Summer 2008  Program 
at Pace University in New York 
City.   

Sophie Wojciechowski Endowment Fund for 
Polish Gifted Youth 

$5,000 To Krasniqi Eli and Paulina 
Mojorosova, graduate students 
at the New School University to 
participate in the three week 
intensive graduate seminar 2008 
Democracy and Diversity 
Summer Institute in Poland.   

The Tad and Walter Wysocki Scholarship 
Fund 

$5,000 Polish American Folk Dance 
Company for the promotion of 
the music of Karol Szymanowski. 

Cierpik Fund 

$5,000 In support of the 4th annual 
Polish Film Festival held in New 
York on May 9-13, 2008.   

The Stanislas Chylinski and Bobinski Funds  
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Amount  Purpose Fund 
$5,000 In support of the Polish 

SURdXcWiRn Rf ´MacbeWhµ b\ 
Theater Warszawa presented at 
SW. Ann·V WaUehRXVe in BURRkl\n, 
New York on June 17-29, 2008 

The Tad Brys Fund 

$5,000 To the Polish American Historical 
Association ² California Chapter 
for the construction of the 
Paderewski Monument at the 
University of Southern California. 
The unveiling was held on 
October 4th, 2007. 

The Tad Brys Fund 

$2,500 A special grant to University of 
Minnesota Press towards the 
publication of a new book on 
TadeXV] KanWRU·V WheaWUical 
works by Professor Michael 
Kobialka.     

Marcinkowski Fund 

$2,500 In support of the 19th Polish Film 
Festival in Chicago held in 
November 2007.  

The Stanislas Chylinski Fund 

$2,000 2008 Professor Michael 
Smialowski Award to Dr. Zofia 
Wolarek, Institute of Physical 
Chemistry, Polish Academy of 
Sciences, Warsaw for her 
outstanding doctoral 
dissertation in the field of 
Material Science.   

Michal Smialowski Fund 
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Amount  Purpose Fund 
$1,900 A special grant to Mr. Allen Paul 

towards his research expenses 
connected with his book on 
Katyn.    

Marcinkowski Fund  

$1,737.82 To Professor Piotr Gorecki, 
Department of History, University 
of California towards the 
expenses of printing costs of the 
book entitled Central Europe in 
the Middle Ages published by 
Swales & Willis LTD.   

Marcinkowski Fund 

$1,100 A special travel grant to 
Professor Jonathan Dawe, 
Professor at Julliard School of 
Music, Department of Dance 
and Drama towards his visit to 
the Music Academy in Gdansk, 
Poland to conduct master 
classes and lectures in October 
2007.   

The Tad Brys Fund 

$1,000 A special grant to Ms. 
Aleksandra Cias, a graduate 
student of Law at the Leon 
Kozminski Higher School of 
Entrepreneurship and 
Management in Warsaw toward 
her internship at the Kosciuszko 
Foundation during the month of 
August 2007.   

The KF Scholarship Fund 

$1,000 To Prof. Cynthia Haven for 
publication of a book on 
Czeslaw Milosz entitled:                
´C]eVlaw Milosz in America: 
MemRUieV and RecRllecWiRnV.µ  

Marcinkowski Fund  
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Amount  Purpose Fund 
$867  A grant to Mrs. Christine  

Kuskowski, Director of the 
Teaching English in Poland 
Program for her travel to 
Warsaw to attend the 
ceremonies and to receive a 
medal of recognition from the 
Ministry of Higher Education in 
Poland on October 9-14, 2007.  

Sophie Wojciechowski Fund  

$518 To Professor Slawomir Jozefowicz 
towards his travel expenses and 
stay in New York City where he 
delivered a lecture entitled:       
µThe SWaWe Rf Whe PRlish 
EdXcaWiRnµ  aW Whe KRVciXV]kR 
FRXndaWiRn·V AnnXal MeeWing Rf 
the Board of Trustees on 
November 16th, 2007.   

The Stanislas Chylinski Fund 

$100 To the Polish Academy of 
Science, for the annual 
subscription of the 2008 Polymer 
Preprints of American Chemical 
Society.  

Mrozowski Fund 

$100 To the faculty of Chemistry, 
Nicolaus Copernicus University, 
for the annual subscription of 
the 2008 Polymer Preprints of 
America Chemical Society.   

Mrozowski Fund 
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Independent Auditors’ Report 

The Board of Trustees 
The Kosciuszko Foundation, Inc.: 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of The Kosciuszko Foundation, Inc. (the Foundation) as 
of June 30, 2008 and 2007, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended. 
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Foundation’s management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of 
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation’s 
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable 
basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of The Kosciuszko Foundation, Inc. as of June 30, 2008 and 2007, and the changes in its 
net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a 
whole. The supplementary information included in schedule I is presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to 
the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly 
stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

 

  

 
October 17, 2008 

 



THE KOSCIUSZKO FOUNDATION, INC.

Balance Sheets

June 30, 2008 and 2007

Assets 2008 2007

Cash and cash equivalents $ 136,693   117,150   
Contributions and other receivables 384,703   350,712   
Prepaid expenses and other assets 29,637   240,200   
Interest and dividends receivable 42,331   49,751   
Investments (note 3) 25,133,765   26,895,326   
Property, plant, and equipment, net of accumulated

depreciation (note 4) 1,654,560   1,629,914   
Art collection 1,842,300   1,842,300   
Investment in pooled income fund 134,097   143,025   
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts (note 10) 1,464,253   1,570,049   

Total assets $ 30,822,339   32,838,427   

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 187,959   180,447   
Scholarships and grants payable 18,092   4,045   
Funds on deposit 107,474   154,756   
Deposits held in custody for others 72,000   144,000   
Deferred revenue – pooled income fund 3,848   4,453   

Total liabilities 389,373   487,701   

Commitments and contingencies (note 5)

Net assets:
Unrestricted 3,448,928   4,002,173   
Temporarily restricted (note 6) 13,038,045   14,883,778   
Permanently restricted (note 7) 13,945,993   13,464,775   

Total net assets 30,432,966   32,350,726   
Total liabilities and net assets $ 30,822,339   32,838,427   

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2



T
H

E
 K

O
SC

IU
SZ

K
O

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
, I

N
C

.

St
at

em
en

ts
 o

f A
ct

iv
iti

es

Y
ea

rs
 e

nd
ed

 Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
00

8 
an

d 
20

07

20
08

20
07

T
em

po
ra

ri
ly

Pe
rm

an
en

tly
T

em
po

ra
ri

ly
Pe

rm
an

en
tly

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d
re

st
ri

ct
ed

re
st

ri
ct

ed
T

ot
al

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d
re

st
ri

ct
ed

re
st

ri
ct

ed
T

ot
al

R
ev

en
ue

s, 
su

pp
or

t, 
an

d 
ga

in
s:

C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

$
17

1,
63

9 
  

44
6,

08
0 

  
58

7,
01

4 
  

1,
20

4,
73

3 
  

90
4,

42
8 

  
13

3,
05

3 
  

1,
30

5,
30

5 
  

2,
34

2,
78

6 
  

D
on

at
ed

 a
r t

—
   

 
—

   
 

—
   

 
—

   
 

28
,3

00
   

—
   

 
—

   
 

28
,3

00
   

Su
m

m
er

 p
ro

gr
am

11
,7

20
   

—
   

 
—

   
 

11
,7

20
   

28
,6

36
   

—
   

 
—

   
 

28
,6

36
   

O
th

er
 p

ro
gr

am
s a

nd
 fu

nc
tio

ns
24

9,
22

5 
  

—
   

 
—

   
 

24
9,

22
5 

  
25

9,
26

5 
  

—
   

 
—

   
 

25
9,

26
5 

  
D

ic
tio

na
r y

32
,6

63
   

—
   

 
—

   
 

32
,6

63
   

24
,4

88
   

—
   

 
—

   
 

24
,4

88
   

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

du
es

22
5,

56
9 

  
—

   
 

—
   

 
22

5,
56

9 
  

21
7,

59
7 

  
—

   
 

—
   

 
21

7,
59

7 
  

R
en

ta
l i

nc
om

e 
12

0,
69

2 
  

—
   

 
—

   
 

12
0,

69
2 

  
16

1,
16

8 
  

—
   

 
—

   
 

16
1,

16
8 

  
D

iv
id

en
ds

 a
nd

 in
te

re
st

 (n
ot

e 
3)

16
2,

51
5 

  
62

6,
27

0 
  

—
   

 
78

8,
78

5 
  

19
2,

31
2 

  
74

0,
53

3 
  

—
   

 
93

2,
84

5 
  

O
th

er
 in

co
m

e
11

1,
32

0 
  

14
,4

23
   

—
   

 
12

5,
74

3 
  

70
,9

99
   

32
,9

42
   

—
   

 
10

3,
94

1 
  

N
et

 u
nr

ea
liz

ed
 a

nd
 re

al
iz

ed
 (l

os
se

s)
 g

ai
ns

 
on

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 (n
ot

e 
3)

(1
8,

05
3)

  
(1

,5
89

,4
81

)  
—

   
 

(1
,6

07
,5

34
)  

57
,2

52
   

2,
72

0,
90

6 
  

—
   

 
2,

77
8,

15
8 

  
N

et
 u

nr
ea

liz
ed

 a
nd

 re
al

iz
ed

 (l
os

se
s)

 g
ai

ns
 

on
 p

oo
le

d 
in

co
m

e 
fu

nd
 a

n d
be

ne
fic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t i

n 
pe

rp
et

ua
l

tru
st

s (
no

te
 1

0)
—

   
 

(8
,9

28
)  

(1
05

,7
96

)  
(1

14
,7

24
)  

—
   

 
8,

36
8 

  
13

4,
00

2 
  

14
2,

37
0 

  
N

et
 a

ss
et

s r
el

ea
se

d 
fr

o m
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 (n
ot

e 
8)

1,
33

4,
09

7 
  

(1
,3

34
,0

97
)  

—
   

 
—

   
 

1,
52

2,
23

3 
  

(1
,5

22
,2

33
)  

—
   

 
—

   
 

To
ta

l r
ev

en
ue

s, 
su

pp
or

t,
an

d 
ga

in
s

2,
40

1,
38

7 
  

(1
,8

45
,7

33
)  

48
1,

21
8 

  
1,

03
6,

87
2 

  
3,

46
6,

67
8 

  
2,

11
3,

56
9 

  
1,

43
9,

30
7 

  
7,

01
9,

55
4 

  

Ex
pe

ns
es

:
Pr

og
ra

m
 se

rv
ic

es
:

Sc
ho

la
rs

hi
ps

 a
nd

 g
ra

nt
s

1,
52

0,
79

3 
  

—
   

 
—

   
 

1,
52

0,
79

3 
  

1,
76

1,
87

2 
  

—
   

 
—

   
 

1,
76

1,
87

2 
  

C
ul

tu
ra

l a
nd

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l p

ro
gr

am
s

62
9,

24
0 

  
—

   
 

—
   

 
62

9,
24

0 
  

64
6,

44
9 

  
—

   
 

—
   

 
64

6,
44

9 
  

Sh
ip

pi
ng

 se
rv

ic
e

75
,6

00
   

—
   

 
—

   
 

75
,6

00
   

78
,9

92
   

—
   

 
—

   
 

78
,9

92
   

W
ar

sa
w

 o
ff

ic
e

38
,1

23
   

—
   

 
—

   
 

38
,1

23
   

39
,8

32
   

—
   

 
—

   
 

39
,8

32
   

To
ta

l p
ro

gr
am

 se
rv

ic
es

2,
26

3,
75

6 
  

—
   

 
—

   
 

2,
26

3,
75

6 
  

2,
52

7,
14

5 
  

—
   

 
—

   
 

2,
52

7,
14

5 
  

Su
pp

or
tin

g 
se

rv
ic

es
:

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
an

d 
ge

ne
ra

l
44

2,
00

4 
  

—
   

 
—

   
 

44
2,

00
4 

  
35

7,
37

4 
  

—
   

 
—

   
 

35
7,

37
4 

  
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

24
8,

87
2 

  
—

   
 

—
   

 
24

8,
87

2 
  

22
9,

78
3 

  
—

   
 

—
   

 
22

9,
78

3 
  

To
ta

l s
up

po
rti

ng
 se

rv
ic

es
69

0,
87

6 
  

—
   

 
—

   
 

69
0,

87
6 

  
58

7,
15

7 
  

—
   

 
—

   
 

58
7,

15
7 

  

To
ta

l e
xp

en
se

s
2,

95
4,

63
2 

  
—

   
 

—
   

 
2,

95
4,

63
2 

  
3,

11
4,

30
2 

  
—

   
 

—
   

 
3,

11
4,

30
2 

  

C
ha

ng
e 

in
 n

et
 a

ss
et

s
(5

53
,2

45
)  

(1
,8

45
,7

33
)  

48
1,

21
8 

  
(1

,9
17

,7
60

)  
35

2,
37

6 
  

2,
11

3,
56

9 
  

1,
43

9,
30

7 
  

3,
90

5,
25

2 
  

N
et

 a
ss

et
s a

t b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f y
ea

r
4,

00
2,

17
3 

  
14

,8
83

,7
78

   
13

,4
64

,7
75

   
32

,3
50

,7
26

   
3,

64
9,

79
7 

  
12

,7
70

,2
09

   
12

,0
25

,4
68

   
28

,4
45

,4
74

   
N

et
 a

ss
et

s a
t e

nd
 o

f y
ea

r
$

3,
44

8,
92

8 
  

13
,0

38
,0

45
   

13
,9

45
,9

93
   

30
,4

32
,9

66
   

4,
00

2,
17

3 
  

14
,8

83
,7

78
   

13
,4

64
,7

75
   

32
,3

50
,7

26
   

Se
e 

ac
co

m
pa

ny
in

g 
no

te
s t

o 
fin

an
ci

al
 st

at
em

en
ts

.

3



THE KOSCIUSZKO FOUNDATION, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended June 30, 2008 and 2007

2008 2007

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets $ (1,917,760)  3,905,252   
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash

used in operating activities:
Net unrealized and realized losses (gains) on investments 1,722,258   (2,920,528)  
Depreciation 75,599   74,775   
Contribution in kind of art collection —    (28,300)  
Permanently restricted contributions (587,014)  (1,305,305)  
Other changes in assets and liabilities:

Contributions and other receivables (373,991)  (2,562)  
Prepaid expenses and other assets 210,563   (201,528)  
Interest and dividends receivable 7,420   4,697   
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and deferred revenue 6,907   43,759   
Scholarships and grants payable 14,047   (10,948)  
Funds on deposit (47,282)  38,868   
Deposits held in custody for others (72,000)  (72,000)  

Net cash used in operating activities (961,253)  (473,820)  

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of securities (37,474,926)  (34,142,677)  
Proceeds from sales of securities 37,628,953   33,729,490   
Purchases of property and building improvements (100,245)  (37,735)  

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 53,782   (450,922)  

Cash flows from financing activities:
Permanently restricted contributions 587,014   1,305,305   
Decrease (increase) in permanently restricted contributions receivable 340,000   (340,000)  

Net cash provided by financing activities 927,014   965,305   

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 19,543   40,563   

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 117,150   76,587   
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 136,693   117,150   

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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THE KOSCIUSZKO FOUNDATION, INC. 

Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2008 and 2007 

 5 (Continued) 

(1) Organization 

The Kosciuszko Foundation, Inc. (the Foundation) was incorporated on December 23, 1925 as a charitable 
corporation under the provisions of the not-for-profit corporation law of the State of New York. The 
Foundation has been established for educational, scholarship, and cultural purposes. Its objectives are to: 

a. Foster among the American people knowledge and appreciation of Polish culture, history, and 
traditions; 

b. Strengthen understanding, goodwill, and friendship between the people of the United States of 
America and the people of Poland by promoting closer educational and cultural relations; 

c. Enhance knowledge of the Polish contribution to world civilization in general and to America in 
particular; 

d. Encourage and promote the study of Polish culture, history, language, and traditions of the United 
States of America; and 

e. Foster among Americans of Polish ancestry a deeper understanding and appreciation of their cultural 
heritage, thereby enriching the pluralistic culture and traditions of the United States of America. 

The Foundation conducts and/or sponsors programs, projects, and activities designed to support its 
purposes and objectives. 

Chapters 

There are eight Chapters of the Foundation: Philadelphia, Pittsburgh, Western New York (Buffalo), 
Chicago, Rocky Mountain (Denver), New England (Springfield), Texas (Houston), and Northeast Ohio 
(Cleveland). 

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

(a) Basis of Presentation 

The financial statements of the Foundation have been prepared on the accrual basis and in 
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles applicable to not-for-profit 
organizations. 

The Foundation’s net assets and revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the 
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets of the Foundation 
and changes therein are classified and reported as follows: 

Unrestricted net assets – Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations. 

Temporarily restricted net assets – Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that will 
be met either by actions of the Foundation, fulfillments of donors’ stipulations, or the passage 
of time. 



THE KOSCIUSZKO FOUNDATION, INC. 

Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2008 and 2007 

 6 (Continued) 

Permanently restricted net assets – Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they 
be maintained permanently. Generally, the donors of these assets permit the use of all or part 
of the income earned on related investments for general or specific purposes. 

Revenues are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is limited by 
donor-imposed restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases in unrestricted net assets. Gains and 
losses on investments and other assets or liabilities are reported as increases or decreases in 
unrestricted net assets unless their use is restricted by explicit donor stipulation or by law. 
Expirations of temporary restrictions on net assets (i.e., the donor-stipulated purposes have been 
fulfilled and/or the stipulated time period has elapsed) are reported as net assets released from 
restrictions. 

(b) Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts 
of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues 
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

(c) Scholarships and Grants 

Scholarships and grants are reported as a liability and expense when the recipients have satisfied all 
conditions of acceptance. 

(d) Investments 

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair value and all investments in debt 
securities are reported at fair value based on quoted market values with gains and losses reported in 
the statements of activities. The weighted-average-cost method is primarily used in computing 
realized gains and losses on the sale of investments. 

(e) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid debt instruments with a maturity of three months or 
less at the time of purchase, except for those amounts held as part of a long-term investment strategy. 

(f) Inventory 

Inventory, which consists primarily of dictionaries and text books, and is included in prepaid 
expenses and other assets in the accompanying balance sheets, is stated at the lower of cost or net 
realizable value with cost determined on a first-in, first-out basis. 



THE KOSCIUSZKO FOUNDATION, INC. 

Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2008 and 2007 

 7 (Continued) 

(g) Property, Plant, and Equipment 

Property, plant, and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation, except for donated 
items, which are recorded at the fair value on the date of donation. Maintenance and repairs are 
charged to operations as incurred. Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful lives of the 
assets using the straight-line method. The number of years used in determining depreciation is as 
follows: 

Years

Furniture, fixtures, and equipment 3 – 7
Building and improvements 20 – 40

 

(h) Income Taxes 

The Foundation is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal 
Revenue Code. 

(i) Functional Allocation of Expenses 

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a 
functional basis in the statements of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among 
the programs and supporting services benefited. 

(j) Art Collection 

The Foundation has an extensive collection of artwork and other artifacts, which are the results of 
numerous donations over the years. Donated artwork or other artifacts are capitalized at their 
appraised or fair value on the accession date. If collection items are sold, the proceeds from the sale 
are used to acquire other collection items. Gains or losses on the deaccession of collection items are 
classified on the statements of activities as unrestricted or temporarily restricted support depending 
on donor restrictions, if any, at the time of accession. 

In November 2004, the art collection was appraised and the fair value approximated $2.8 million. 

(k) Pooled Income Fund 

The Foundation manages a pooled income fund that assigns units to each donor’s contribution. Such 
donor receives the income earned on the assigned units until the donor’s death, at which time the 
value of the units is payable to the Foundation for its unrestricted use. 

(l) Deposits Held in Custody for Others 

The Foundation is custodian of $72,000 and $144,000 received from a resource provider during the 
years ended June 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively, which is remitted to a university in Poland 
(i.e., specified beneficiary) for specific educational programs. Such amount is included in deposits 
held in custody for others in the accompanying balance sheets at June 30, 2008 and 2007. 
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(3) Investments 

The cost and fair value of the Foundation’s investments at June 30, 2008 and 2007 are as follows: 

2008 2007
Cost Fair value Cost Fair value

U.S. government and
agency obligations $ 7,499,562   7,500,527   7,341,973   7,089,755   

Money market 1,999,486   1,999,486   2,243,423   2,243,423   
Stocks 15,638,723   15,633,752   15,297,397   17,562,148   

$ 25,137,771   25,133,765   24,882,793   26,895,326   

 

All investments are held in three investment pools. Pool A includes the permanent endowment fund, the 
unappropriated net appreciation from those endowments, unrestricted contributions, and the appreciation 
on unrestricted gifts. Pool B includes treasury notes for permanently restricted purposes (The Michalina 
and Herman Zimber Fund). Pool C includes treasury notes for permanently restricted purposes (Polish 
American Club of North Jersey (PAC)). 

The following provides a rollforward of investment activities: 

Pool A Pool B Pool C Total

Investments, at June 30, 2006 $ 23,257,037  262,437  184,507  23,703,981  
Receipts available for investment 1,539,387  —  —  1,539,387  
Dividends and interest 916,777  9,229  6,839  932,845  
Realized and unrealized gains 2,770,654  4,240  3,264  2,778,158  

Total return on
investment 3,687,431  13,469  10,103  3,711,003  

Amount appropriated for current
operations (2,034,808) (16,414) (7,823) (2,059,045) 

Investments, at June 30, 2007 26,449,047  259,492  186,787  26,895,326  
Receipts available for investment 1,279,634  —  —  1,279,634  
Dividends and interest 771,731  9,926  7,128  788,785  
Realized and unrealized (losses) gains (1,612,153) 2,244  2,375  (1,607,534) 

Total return on
investment (840,422) 12,170  9,503  (818,749) 

Amount appropriated for current
operations (2,199,865) (15,170) (7,411) (2,222,446) 

Investments, at June 30, 2008 $ 24,688,394  256,492  188,879  25,133,765  
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The participation in the pools and net asset classes of the investments at June 30, 2008 and 2007 is shown 
in the table below: 

2008
Pool A Pool B Pool C Total

Permanently restricted $ 12,208,082   180,000   93,657   12,481,739   
Temporarily restricted 12,339,636   76,492   95,222   12,511,350   
Unrestricted 140,676   —    —    140,676   

$ 24,688,394   256,492   188,879   25,133,765   

2007
Pool A Pool B Pool C Total

Permanently restricted $ 11,281,069   180,000   93,657   11,554,726   
Temporarily restricted 14,524,187   79,492   93,130   14,696,809   
Unrestricted 643,791   —    —    643,791   

$ 26,449,047   259,492   186,787   26,895,326   
 

(4) Property, Plant, and Equipment 

Property, plant, and equipment consist of the following at June 30, 2008 and 2007: 

2008 2007

Land $ 22,811   22,811   
Building and improvements 2,614,229   2,518,709   
Furniture and fixtures 372,884   372,389   
Equipment 247,775   243,545   

3,257,699   3,157,454   

Less accumulated depreciation 1,603,139   1,527,540   
$ 1,654,560   1,629,914   

 

(5) Commitments 

The Foundation has two operating leases for apartments used by grantees while residing in the United 
States of America and a lease on an office in Warsaw. Rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2008 and 
2007 was $38,218 and $43,909, respectively. The future minimum rental commitment under these annual 
leases is approximately $39,000 and is renewable annually. 

The Foundation leases space in its building. Future minimum rental income is $57,892 for the year ending 
June 30, 2009. 

At June 30, 2008, the Foundation was committed, subject to the satisfaction of acceptance conditions, to 
award scholarships, fellowships, and grants of approximately $805,200 for the 2008 – 2009 academic year 
(September 2008 – May 2009). 
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(6) Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at June 30, 2008 and 2007: 

2008 2007

Scholarships and grants $ 1,001,872   952,417   
Original gifts held long term for scholarships and grants 2,348,464   2,348,464   
Reinvested appreciation on endowments for scholarships and

grants 9,349,709   11,582,897   
For future periods 338,000   —    

$ 13,038,045   14,883,778   
 

(7) Permanently Restricted Net Assets 

The income from permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2008 and 2007 is available for the following 
purposes: 

2008 2007

Scholarships $ 12,208,083   11,621,069   
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts:

Scholarships 428,088   459,678   
Cultural 1,036,165   1,110,371   

Pool B and C funds for scholarships:
PAC 93,657   93,657   
Zimber 180,000   180,000   

$ 13,945,993   13,464,775   
 

(8) Net Assets Released from Restrictions 

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted purposes or 
by the occurrence of other events specified by donors: 

2008 2007

Scholarships and grants $ 1,024,292   1,095,730   
Management fees 231,205   207,754   
Administrative fees and other expenses 78,600   218,749   

$ 1,334,097   1,522,233   
 

(9) Retirement Plan 

Substantially all employees who have completed one year of service may participate in the defined 
contribution plan under which the Foundation will contribute up to 5% of the participant’s salary. The 
related expenses were $53,661 and $48,642 for the years ended June 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 
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(10) Beneficial Interest in Perpetual Trusts 

The fair value of funds that are held in perpetuity by third parties where the Foundation is the income 
beneficiary is included in the balance sheets. The following is a summary of such trusts at June 30, 2008 
and 2007:  

2008 2007
Fair Investment Fair Investment

value of income value of income
securities received securities received
held by during held by during

Trust third parties the year third parties the year

Stanley W. Wasil $ 428,088   17,272   459,678   12,751   
Mary R. Koons 1,036,165   41,242   1,110,371   39,687   

$ 1,464,253   58,514   1,570,049   52,438   
 

 



Sc
he

du
le

 I
T

H
E

 K
O

SC
IU

SZ
K

O
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

, I
N

C
.

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f F

un
ct

io
na

l E
xp

en
se

s

Y
ea

r e
nd

ed
 Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

00
8,

w
ith

 c
om

pa
ra

tiv
e 

to
ta

ls
 fo

r 2
00

7

Pr
og

ra
m

 se
rv

ic
es

Su
pp

or
tin

g 
se

rv
ic

es
C

ul
tu

ra
l a

nd
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
Sc

ho
la

rs
hi

ps
ed

uc
at

io
na

l
Sh

ip
pi

n g
W

ar
sa

w
an

d
O

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
T

ot
al

T
ot

al
an

d 
gr

an
ts

pr
og

ra
m

s
se

rv
ic

e
of

fic
e

T
ot

al
ge

ne
ra

l
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

K
.F

. h
ou

se
T

ot
al

20
08

20
07

Sa
la

rie
s

$
13

7,
34

8 
  

16
7,

46
8 

  
35

,3
99

   
—

   
 

34
0,

21
5 

  
14

8,
17

3 
  

89
,7

43
   

25
,3

94
   

26
3,

31
0 

  
60

3,
52

5 
  

51
7,

58
2 

  
Em

pl
oy

ee
 b

en
ef

its
41

,8
46

   
58

,3
90

   
14

,5
27

   
—

   
 

11
4,

76
3 

  
46

,9
49

   
27

,8
68

   
9,

88
7 

  
84

,7
04

   
19

9,
46

7 
  

17
5,

84
6 

  

To
ta

l p
er

so
nn

el
 c

os
ts

17
9,

19
4 

  
22

5,
85

8 
  

49
,9

26
   

—
   

 
45

4,
97

8 
  

19
5,

12
2 

  
11

7,
61

1 
  

35
,2

81
   

34
8,

01
4 

  
80

2,
99

2 
  

69
3,

42
8 

  

Sc
ho

la
rs

hi
ps

 a
nd

 g
ra

nt
s

1,
02

4,
29

2 
  

—
   

 
—

   
 

—
   

 
1,

02
4,

29
2 

  
—

   
 

—
   

 
—

   
 

—
   

 
1,

02
4,

29
2 

  
1,

09
5,

73
0 

  
Pr

og
ra

m
 h

on
or

ar
ia

—
   

 
12

,2
75

   
—

   
 

—
   

 
12

,2
75

   
—

   
 

—
   

 
—

   
 

—
   

 
12

,2
75

   
9,

15
0 

  
Pr

og
ra

m
 c

os
t

—
   

 
19

8,
29

0 
  

—
   

 
—

   
 

19
8,

29
0 

  
—

   
 

—
   

 
—

   
 

—
   

 
19

8,
29

0 
  

21
5,

71
9 

  
O

ff
ic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
91

2 
  

68
9 

  
33

   
72

1 
  

2,
35

5 
  

5,
79

4 
  

2,
06

8 
  

2,
09

4 
  

9,
95

6 
  

12
,3

11
   

11
,5

17
   

Po
st

ag
e

4,
55

4 
  

4,
84

2 
  

15
4 

  
31

1 
  

9,
86

1 
  

8,
86

7 
  

6,
42

5 
  

38
4 

  
15

,6
76

   
25

,5
37

   
21

,4
24

   
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 fe

es
13

8 
  

—
   

 
61

1 
  

—
   

 
74

9 
  

81
,2

40
   

71
8 

  
—

   
 

81
,9

58
   

82
,7

07
   

12
4,

67
8 

  
Te

le
ph

on
e

3,
28

5 
  

2,
24

8 
  

—
   

 
1,

75
3 

  
7,

28
6 

  
3,

66
7 

  
4,

05
5 

  
—

   
 

7,
72

2 
  

15
,0

08
   

14
,0

99
   

In
su

ra
nc

e
—

   
 

—
   

 
—

   
 

37
0 

  
37

0 
  

7,
20

0 
  

—
   

 
22

,2
29

   
29

,4
29

   
29

,7
99

   
58

,9
71

   
Su

pp
lie

s
—

   
 

—
   

 
—

   
 

1,
89

5 
  

1,
89

5 
  

10
7 

  
34

   
6,

45
2 

  
6,

59
3 

  
8,

48
8 

  
12

,4
68

   
C

le
an

in
g 

se
rv

ic
e

—
   

 
—

   
 

—
   

 
1,

43
8 

  
1,

43
8 

  
—

   
 

—
   

 
4,

76
3 

  
4,

76
3 

  
6,

20
1 

  
6,

71
3 

  
Se

rv
ic

e 
fe

es
12

1 
  

70
1 

  
75

   
2,

63
2 

  
3,

52
9 

  
7,

19
4 

  
1,

12
6 

  
67

9 
  

8,
99

9 
  

12
,5

28
   

17
,8

76
   

In
ve

st
m

en
t m

an
ag

em
en

t f
ee

s
23

1,
20

5 
  

—
   

 
—

   
 

—
   

 
23

1,
20

5 
  

14
,5

57
   

—
   

 
—

   
 

14
,5

57
   

24
5,

76
2 

  
39

5,
44

9 
  

Tr
av

el
 a

nd
 e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t
3,

74
1 

  
6,

79
5 

  
20

8 
  

58
2 

  
11

,3
26

   
53

4 
  

1,
38

0 
  

—
   

 
1,

91
4 

  
13

,2
40

   
12

,9
57

   
Pr

om
ot

io
na

l e
xp

en
se

s
8,

16
7 

  
14

,3
37

   
—

   
 

76
7 

  
23

,2
71

   
1,

39
6 

  
2,

32
6 

  
—

   
 

3,
72

2 
  

26
,9

93
   

20
,0

22
   

Pr
in

tin
g

1,
06

5 
  

35
,3

80
   

—
   

 
—

   
 

36
,4

45
   

23
,9

10
   

9,
39

9 
  

19
0 

  
33

,4
99

   
69

,9
44

   
43

,3
19

   
Eq

ui
pm

en
t r

en
ta

l
50

   
10

1 
  

—
   

 
—

   
 

15
1 

  
—

   
 

3,
14

5 
  

53
,2

55
   

56
,4

00
   

56
,5

51
   

48
,3

14
   

El
ec

tri
ci

ty
 a

nd
 h

ea
t

—
   

 
—

   
 

—
   

 
—

   
 

—
   

 
—

   
 

—
   

 
63

,2
59

   
63

,2
59

   
63

,2
59

   
57

,6
74

   
R

ep
ai

r a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

—
   

 
—

   
 

—
   

 
32

0 
  

32
0 

  
3,

00
7 

  
—

   
 

10
,3

18
   

13
,3

25
   

13
,6

45
   

24
,4

11
   

O
ut

si
de

 se
rv

ic
es

—
   

 
18

0 
  

—
   

 
15

,4
15

   
15

,5
95

   
16

,2
77

   
56

,0
46

   
—

   
 

72
,3

23
   

87
,9

18
   

10
5,

16
2 

  
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
fe

e
—

   
 

—
   

 
—

   
 

—
   

 
—

   
 

3,
14

0 
  

—
   

 
—

   
 

3,
14

0 
  

3,
14

0 
  

3,
27

5 
  

K
.F

. c
ha

pt
er

 e
xp

en
se

s
—

   
 

46
,7

86
   

—
   

 
—

   
 

46
,7

86
   

—
   

 
2,

48
5 

  
—

   
 

2,
48

5 
  

49
,2

71
   

28
,7

61
   

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
ns

—
   

 
—

   
 

—
   

 
—

   
 

—
   

 
21

4 
  

—
   

 
—

   
 

21
4 

  
21

4 
  

2,
24

3 
  

W
ar

sa
w

 o
ff

ic
e 

re
nt

al
—

   
 

—
   

 
—

   
 

11
,9

19
   

11
,9

19
   

—
   

 
—

   
 

—
   

 
—

   
 

11
,9

19
   

9,
64

7 
  

St
or

ag
e

—
   

 
—

   
 

6,
75

0 
  

—
   

 
6,

75
0 

  
—

   
 

—
   

 
—

   
 

—
   

 
6,

75
0 

  
6,

52
0 

  

1,
45

6,
72

4 
  

54
8,

48
2 

  
57

,7
57

   
38

,1
23

   
2,

10
1,

08
6 

  
37

2,
22

6 
  

20
6,

81
8 

  
19

8,
90

4 
  

77
7,

94
8 

  
2,

87
9,

03
4 

  
3,

03
9,

52
7 

  

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
—

   
 

—
   

 
—

   
 

—
   

 
—

   
 

—
   

 
—

   
 

75
,5

98
   

75
,5

98
   

75
,5

98
   

74
,7

75
   

To
ta

l e
xp

en
se

s b
ef

or
e 

al
lo

ca
tio

n
1,

45
6,

72
4 

  
54

8,
48

2 
  

57
,7

57
   

38
,1

23
   

2,
10

1,
08

6 
  

37
2,

22
6 

  
20

6,
81

8 
  

27
4,

50
2 

  
85

3,
54

6 
  

2,
95

4,
63

2 
  

$
3,

11
4,

30
2 

  

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 K
.F

. h
ou

se
 c

os
ts

64
,0

69
   

80
,7

58
   

17
,8

43
   

—
   

 
16

2,
67

0 
  

69
,7

78
   

42
,0

54
   

(2
74

,5
02

)  
(1

62
,6

70
)  

—
   

 
To

ta
l e

xp
en

se
s –

 2
00

8
$

1,
52

0,
79

3 
  

62
9,

24
0 

  
75

,6
00

   
38

,1
23

   
2,

26
3,

75
6 

  
44

2,
00

4 
  

24
8,

87
2 

  
—

   
 

69
0,

87
6 

  
2,

95
4,

63
2 

  

To
ta

l e
xp

en
se

s –
 2

00
7

$
1,

76
1,

87
2 

  
64

6,
44

9 
  

78
,9

92
   

39
,8

32
   

2,
52

7,
14

5 
  

35
7,

37
4 

  
22

9,
78

3 
  

—
   

 
58

7,
15

7 
  

3,
11

4,
30

2 
  

Se
e 

ac
co

m
pa

ny
in

g 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t a
ud

ito
rs

’ r
ep

or
t.

12


